hﬁalhhum Forest Division Q ;

e

‘Sub:Forest diversion Proposal for 8.763Ha of Forest land in Jamshedpur Forest Division for Construction of 132kV
D/C Bah{agnda-Dhalbhumgarh Transmission Line being constructed by Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam
Limited-response on queries vide your office letter no. 384 /Jamshedpur, dated: 31.01.2019.

Dear Sir,

We JUSNL would like to extend our sincere thanks to your good office for your support and guidance
rendered to us till date and the same may be continued further.

In reference your office letter no. 384 /Jamshedpur dated: 31.01.2019 to the captioned subject, please find
our response as below for our forest diversion proposal as submitted earlier on MoEF portal (Proposal No
FP/IH/TRANS/35396/2018) for 8.763Ha for construction of 132 kv DS
BahragodaDhalbhumgarhTransmission Line constructed by JUSNL;

Query No. [ Query Response to Query by User Agency
1. Rectification & submission of detailed List | We, Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited
of Tree Enumeration to be felled under the | rectified in detailed list of Tree

corridor of 132KV D/C Behragoda- | Enumeration(enclosed) to be felled under the
Dhalbhumgarh Transmission line in | corridor of 132KV D/C  Behragoda-
theproposed diversion of forest land. Dhalbhumgarh Transmission line in the
proposed diversion of forestland.

Thanking you and looking forward for kind support please.

Faithfully,

EleElei cﬂmﬁﬁé‘e‘éﬁ Ty
“Txpasmigstm Division, GoltiuHt

Encl:Detailed list of Tree Enumeration.

Cc:Forest Range officer,Forest Range office-Chakulia.
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Dear Sir,

We JUSNL would like to extend our sincere thanks to your good office for your support and gu
rendered to us till date and the same may be continued further.

In reference your office letter no. 384 /Jamshedpur dated: 31.01.2019 to the captioned subject, please find
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Query No. | Query Response to Query by User Agency

115 Rectification & submission of detailed List | We, Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited
of Tree Enumeration to be felled under the | rectified in detailed list ofTree
corridor of 132KV D/C Behragoda- | Enumeration(enclosed) to be felled under the
Dhalbhumgarh ~ Transmission line in | corridor of 132KV D/C  Behragoda-
theproposed diversion of forest land. Dhalbhumgarh Transmission line in the
proposed diversion of forestland.

Thanking you and looking forward for kind support please.

 of Tree Enumeration,

Scanned by CamScanner



t E:Am_.a..ouqaﬁq corridor of 132kV D/C Bahragoda Dhalbhumgarh

fl

ific Name

Girth of trees in cms

30-59

60 - 89

90-119 | 120-149 | 150-179 | 18

nalia arjuna
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~ Bambusoideae
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ziphus mauritiana

“|Ficus racemosa

~ |Gmelina arborea

Phoenix dactylifera

Leucaena leucocephala

Mahua longifolia

| Mangifera indica

Azadirachta indica

Albizia lebbeck

Bombax ceiba

Dalbergia sissoo

Arecaceae

- Vachellia nilotica
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1001236 [— EXT
T 2 Dumar 49
B 3 Misc. Tree 80 ¢
4 4 Misc. Tree 70 5 l i |
55 5 Misc. Tree 65 6 | T,T;L
6 6 Arjun 140 8 Tree tc
7 7 Shisham 103 9 Tréé:it i
8 8 Shahra 61 5 Tree;-t'oéh'j.,,
9 9 Yisha 71 S
10 10 Yisha 69 6 by
11 il Shahra 146 7 Tree to be fel_le(i
12 12 Arjun 94 12 Tree to be fell'r-;'d __
13 13 Arjun 136 11 Tree to be felled |
14 14 Dumar 84 4
15 15 Shirish 170 10 Tree to be felled
16 16 Khajur 90 8 Tree to be felled |
17 17 Tar 102 10 Tree to be felled [
18 18 Shisham 179 10 Tree to be felled
19 19 Dumar 88 5 Tree to be fe;[l_'edj_
o 20 Shirish 130 14 Tree to be felled
m 21 Shisham 45 4 Tree to be felle
o 22 Amara 68 5 Tree to be felle
23 23 Shahra 102 6 Tree toh&#f:
= 24 Shahra 104 o Tree to be ‘
= a5 Bamboo (100Nos) 10 Tree to
o 26 Ber 120 E '[ 3
. 27 27, Nishora 84 _‘5_
28 Babul 62 40
29 Gambhar 629 »
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4 Subabul | 49 .
5 Subabul 55 7 & R CH"’
6 6 Dumar 60 5 I =N
5 7 Dumar 109 6 Tree to
2 8 Ber 80 7 :
_9 9 Ber 70 4
10 10 Khajur 87 6 Tree to be fellec
11 11 Khajur 80 7 Tree to be feﬂéd .
12 | 361362, 1 Khajur 80 6 Tree to be felled
™ 363, 364, 366 2 Shishak) 118 8 Tree to be felled |
14 348 Nill

Electrical Byecutive Engineer
Transmissio Division, Golmuri
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